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ADDENDUM I 

 
SUBJECT: Annual Contract for First Responder Trucks for the Fire Department, (RFO #6100013655), Scheduled 

to Open: February 22, 2021 at 10:00 am; Date of Issue: February 8, 2021 
 
 
FROM:  Jennifer Johnson, Procurement Administrator 
 
 
DATE:  February 12, 2021 
 
 
THIS NOTICE SHALL SERVE AS ADDENDUM NO. I – TO THE ABOVE REFERENCED REQUEST FOR 

OFFER 
 

THE ABOVE MENTIONED REQUEST FOR OFFER IS HEREBY AMENDED AS FOLLOWS: 
 
1. Section 004 - Specifications / Scope of Services: #4.0 is hereby amended as follows:  

SCOPE:  The City of San Antonio is issuing a solicitation for an annual contract to provide First Responder trucks of 
varying builds for the San Antonio Fire Department through December 30, 2021: 

 
Item Description FY 2021: 

Contract 
Award to 
9/30/2021 

FY 2022: 
10/1/2021 to 
12/30/2021 

Total 
Estimated 

Truck 
Quantity 

1 EMS Responder 
Ram 3500, Crew Cab, DRW, AWD w/Utility Body 
(Replaces 831516, 830016, and 832012) 

1 2 3 

2 First Responder Truck 
Ram 3500, Crew Cab, DRW, AWD, Long Bed w/ Camper Top and 
Pull Out Bed 
(Replaces 812614, 812714, 812814, 812914, 832312, and 833212) 

0 6 6 

3 Squad First Responder 
RAM 2500, Crew Cab, SRW, AWD, Long Bed Truck w/ Camper 
Top 
(Replaces 8005) 

1 0 1 

 

2. Section 004 - Specifications / Scope of Services: #4.1.5 is hereby amended as follows:  
Vehicle will be anticipated for quick delivery and a short-guaranteed delivery can be considered. Upon City’s issuance 
of the Purchase Order, vendor shall provide written acknowledgement of order placement and supply copy of build 
sheet and guaranteed delivery date of completed unit within the delivery time frame on Attachment A, Price Schedule. 
A 30 day or longer delay may cause cancelation of order at ordering department’s discretion. Electrical wiring 
schematics that include lighting and air conditioning systems for body shall be provided at time of delivery. Electrical 
wiring schematics shall be provided in paper and electronic format. 
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3. Section 004 - Specifications / Scope of Services: #4.2 is hereby amended as follows: 

Item Quantity Description 
1  3  EMS Responder - Ram 3500, Crew Cab, DRW, AWD w/Utility Body 

 
4. Section 004 - Specifications / Scope of Services: #4.2.1 is hereby amended as follows: 

ENGINE: Diesel powered, 6.7L, I6 Cummins Engine 
 
5. Section 004 - Specifications / Scope of Services: #4.2.10 is hereby added as follows: 

CHASSIS STEPS: Each Side of chassis cab shall have ArcRite running boards with sure grip steps, or equivalent, 
installed the full length of cab. 

 
6. Section 004 - Specifications / Scope of Services: #4.3 is hereby amended as follows: 

Item Quantity Description 
2  6  First Responder Truck - Ram 3500, Crew Cab, DRW, AWD, Long Bed w/ Camper 
Top and Pull Out Bed 

 
7. Section 004 - Specifications / Scope of Services: #4.3.1 is hereby amended as follows: 

ENGINE: Diesel powered, 6.7L, I6 Cummins Engine 
 
8. Section 004 - Specifications / Scope of Services: #4.3.11 is hereby added as follows: 

CHASSIS STEPS: Each Side of chassis cab shall have ArcRite running boards with sure grip steps, or equivalent, installed 
the full length of cab. 

 
9. Section 004 - Specifications / Scope of Services: #4.3.12 is hereby amended as follows: 

CAMPER SHELL: Cab high fiberglass camper shell. Large half slider side windows with expanded metal security 
screens for added security. Picture window in front of shell. Full lift rear door with dual gas shock struts and double 
“T” door handles. Unit shall have LED third brake light. One Whelen PSCOMPH 12 volt LED lights mounted inside 
to the top/rear of the shell and wired to constant power source with circuit protection in lieu of camper shell interior 
light. Switch shall be above tailgate level to be able to activate with tail gate closed. Shell shall be painted to match 
color of truck. A.R.E truck cap model “V” series, or equal from LEER or Century is acceptable as approved by fire 
department. Jason brand is not acceptable equal. 

 
10. Section 004 - Specifications / Scope of Services: #4.4.11 is hereby amended as follows: 

CHASSIS STEPS: Each Side of chassis cab shall have ArcRite running boards with sure grip steps, or equivalent, 
installed the full length of cab. 

 
11. Section 004 - Specifications / Scope of Services: #4.4.12 is hereby amended as follows: 

CAMPER SHELL: Cab high fiberglass camper shell. Large half slider side windows with expanded metal security 
screens for added security. Picture window in front of shell. Full lift rear door with dual gas shock struts and double 
“T” door handles. Unit shall have LED third brake light. One Whelen PSCOMPH 12 volt LED lights mounted inside 
to the top/rear of the shell and wired to constant power source with circuit protection in lieu of camper shell interior 
light. Switch shall be above tailgate level to be able to activate with tail gate closed. Shell shall be painted to match 
color of truck. A.R.E truck cap model “V” series, or equal from LEER or Century is acceptable as approved by fire 
department. Jason brand is not acceptable equal. 

 
  



3 
 

QUESTIONS SUBMITTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 003, RESTRICTIONS ON COMMUNICATION: 
 
On February 11, 2021, the City of San Antonio hosted a Pre-Submittal Conference to provide information and clarification 
for the Prisoner Transport Van for the Police Department. Below is a list of questions that were asked at the pre-submittal 
conference. The City’s official response to questions asked is as follows: 
 
Question 1: Should item 1 and 2 be built as dual rear wheels?   
 
Response:  The Fire Apparatus Committee has confirmed that these vehicles are to be built with single rear wheels. 
 
Question 2: Can VINS of other builds be provided? 
 
Response: Yes, see below: 

Item 1 – Unit #889019; VIN#3C7WR8CL4KG631677 
Item 2 – Unit #813019; VIN# 3C63R3GL8KG630939  
Item 3 – Unit #864119; VIN# 3C6UR5HJ4KG650392   

 
Question 3: Do you have the model of the Knapheide model used for Item 1? 
 
Response: Knapheide Model: KC108U1478 Part #P19197687 
 
Question 4: Will a Havis console be accepted as a substitute for the FrazerBilt console? 
 
Response: Havis consoles are narrower than the FrazerBilt console. FrazerBilt is preferred, see photo below. 
 
Question 5: Is a Jason brand camper shell an acceptable brand? 
 
Response: Acceptable brands are A.R.E, LEER, and Century. 
 
Question 6: Can a substitute the front bumpers for Item 1, 2, and 3 be considered? 
 
Response: Ranch Hand Part# GGD191BL1 is used interchangeably on all Fire Department trucks and ambulances.  It 

is preferred this be the same. Substantially different designs will not be accepted. See photo below. 
 
Question 7: Can a substitute ArcRite running board be provided? 
 
Response: Yes, a slip resistant running board can be supplied the full length of the cab. See specification adjustment 

below. 
 
Question 8: Can the vehicle be made available for inspection? 
 
Response: These vehicles are in use 24/7 and would be difficult to schedule a date and time due to the nature of their 

use. 
 
Question 9: Can a different slide out be used on #4.3.13? 
 
Response: No, there will be no changes to specification #4.3.13. 
 
Question 10: Can photos of the vehicle be made available? 
 
Response: Yes, please see below. 
  



4 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



5 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



6 
 

 
Bid Item 1: 
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Bid Item 2 & 3: 
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                                                                                            __________________________________ 
                                             Jennifer Johnson 
 Procurement Administrator 
 Finance Department – Procurement Division 
JJ/gdl 

for
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ADDENDUM II 

 
SUBJECT: Annual Contract for First Responder Trucks for the Fire Department, (RFO #6100013655), Scheduled 

to Open: February 22, 2021 at 10:00 am; Date of Issue: February 8, 2021 
 
 
FROM:  Jennifer Johnson, Procurement Administrator 
 
 
DATE:  February 19, 2021 
 
 
THIS NOTICE SHALL SERVE AS ADDENDUM NO. II – TO THE ABOVE REFERENCED REQUEST FOR 

OFFER 
 

THE ABOVE MENTIONED REQUEST FOR OFFER IS HEREBY AMENDED AS FOLLOWS: 
 
1. The Offer Due date is hereby revised to February 26, 2021 at 10:00 A.M. Central Time.  
 
2. Section 009 – Attachments, Price schedule is replaced and amended as Attachment A – Price Schedule Revision 

1, Dated February 18, 2021. 
 
3. Section 004 - Specifications / Scope of Services: #4.0 is hereby amended as follows:  
SCOPE:  The City of San Antonio is issuing a solicitation for an annual contract to provide First Responder trucks of 
varying builds for the San Antonio Fire Department through December 30, 2021: 
 

Item Description FY 2021: 
Contract 
Award to 
9/30/2021 

FY 2022: 
10/1/2021 to 
12/30/2021 

Total 
Estimated 

Truck 
Quantity 

1 EMS Responder 
Ram 3500, Crew Cab, SRW, AWD w/Utility Body 
(Replaces 831516, 830016, and 832012) 

1 2 3 

2 First Responder Truck 
Ram 3500, Crew Cab, SRW, AWD, Long Bed w/ Camper Top and 
Pull Out Bed 
(Replaces 812614, 812714, 812814, 812914, 832312, and 833212) 

0 6 6 

3 Squad First Responder 
RAM 2500, Crew Cab, SRW, AWD, Long Bed Truck w/ Camper 
Top 
(Replaces 8005) 

1 0 1 
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4. Section 004 - Specifications / Scope of Services: #4.2 is hereby amended as follows: 

Item Quantity Description 
1  3  EMS Responder - Ram 3500, Crew Cab, SRW, AWD w/Utility Body 

 
5. Section 004 - Specifications / Scope of Services: #4.3 is hereby amended as follows: 

Item Quantity Description 
2  6  First Responder Truck - Ram 3500, Crew Cab, SRW, AWD, Long Bed w/ Camper 
Top and Pull Out Bed 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                                                            __________________________________ 
                                             Jennifer Johnson 
 Procurement Administrator 
 Finance Department – Procurement Division 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
**VENDOR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT ** 
 
Date_________________________________ 
 
Company Name________________________ 
 
Address_______________________________ 
 
City/State/Zip Code_____________________ 
 
Signature______________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
JJ/gdl 
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